
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and Council Members 

FROM: Carrie Rogers, Intergovernmental Relations Officer 

DATE: November 19, 2024 

SUBJECT: Postponement of Item #61 & Item #62, resolutions adopting the City’s State 
Legislative Agenda for the 89th Texas Legislative Session and the City’s 
Federal Legislative Agenda for the 119th Congress on the November 21, 
2024, City Council Agenda 

Staff is requesting a postponement of Items #61 and #62 on the November 21, 2024, City Council 
Agenda. These items pertain to the resolutions for adopting the City’s State Legislative Agenda 
for the 89th Texas Legislative Session and the Federal Legislative Agenda for the 119th Congress. 
The postponement will provide additional time for City Council to review and offer feedback on 
the draft agendas. 

If you have any questions, please contact Carrie Rogers, Intergovernmental Relations Officer at 
512-974-2285 or carrie.rogers@austintexas.gov, or Rick Ramirez, Deputy Intergovernmental
Relations Officer, at 512-974-3668 or at Rick.Ramirez2@austintexas.gov.

cc: T.C. Broadnax, City Manager
CMO Executive Team
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